## Minutes of the Robinson Township Board of Trustees March 13, 2024 Regular Meeting 12010 120<sup>th</sup> Ave, Grand Haven, MI 49417 7:00 p.m.

Present: Frank Johnson, Bonnie Hayward, Christine Saddler and Travis Vugteveen Absent: Travis Bergman

Also present: Attorney Bultje and ten members of the public

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited followed by the invocation given by Supervisor Johnson

Vugteveen made a motion supported by Hayward to approve the minutes of the February 14, 2024 board meeting. Motion passed.

Vugteveen made a motion supported by Hayward to approve the agenda with the addition of a Resolution to apply for a Par Plan Grant to be Item #8. Motion carried.

Greg Todd, candidate for Ottawa County Prosecutor introduced himself to the attendees.

Hayward made a motion supported by Saddler to approve the quote from Michigan Chloride Services for road brining setting the dates to be May 1, June 5, July 18 and August 28<sup>th</sup> with the application rate to be at 2,500-gallon rate for the first application and at the 2,000-gallon rate for those thereafter. Roll call vote was held with all members present voting yes. Bergman absent. Motion carried.

Discussion was held regarding dumpster day and the possibility of moving it to the fall giving residents more time to work on cleaning up.

Hayward made a motion supported by Vugteveen to table the dumpster day discussion. Motion carried.

Hayward made a motion supported by Vugteveen to approve the Grand Haven Area Public Schools summer tax collection rate of \$3.25 per parcel. Roll call vote was held with all members present voting yes. Bergman absent. Motion carried.

Hayward made a motion supported by Vugteveen to have Supervisor Johnson contact NORA and request a resolution that would allow Robinson Township to withdraw from the Authority. Motion carried.

Hayward made a motion supported by Vugteveen to hire a consultant through Fresh Coast Planning LLC to map out the Township's permit process to help determine an updated fee schedule not to exceed 11 hours at \$105/hr. Roll call vote was held with all members present voting yes. Bergman absent. Motion carried.

Hayward made a motion supported by Saddler to untable the printer discussion. Motion carried.

Vugteveen made a motion supported by Saddler to approve the quote #49341 from KHC Technologies for two HP color laser jet pro printers and to authorize Hayward to make the purchase. Roll call vote was held with all members present voting yes. Bergman absent. Motion carried.

Vugteveen made a motion supported by Hayward to approve MTPP Grant Application Resolution 2024-03-08. This resolution supports applying for a grant from the Michigan Township Participating Plan program for a rake to be used on the walking trail in the Township Park. Roll call vote was held with all members present voting yes. Bergman absent. Motion carried.

Hayward made a motion supported by Vugteveen for the Water Board to make contact with Grand Haven Township to enter into discussions to expand our capacity for water, with those representing the Township to be one Board member and one Water Board member (chosen by the Water Board). Roll call vote was held with all members present voting yes. Bergman absent. Motion carried.

Saddler made a motion supported by Vugteveen to purchase the 2021 International Property Maintenance Code book and then review and revise the included ordinance template in order to update the Robinson Township Property Maintenance Code. Roll call vote was held with all members present voting yes. Bergman absent. Motion carried.

Vugteveen made a motion supported by Saddler to pay the bills. Motion carried.

Hayward made a motion supported by Saddler to untable the Dumpster Day discussion. Motion carried.

Hayward made a motion supported by Saddler to move dumpster day to the fall. Motion carried.

Reports are on file.

Vugteveen made a motion supported by Hayward to adjourn the meeting at 9:02 p.m. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Christine Saddler Robinson Township Clerk